Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 10:30 AM
To: listings@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Fluorite (rare botryoidal form)

Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Chalcanthite from Graphic Mine, New Mexico

— Calcite from Mont-sur-Marchien, Belgium

- Pyrite from Spruce Claim, Washington

— Rosasite and Calcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

— Sulfur var. Selenian Arsensulfurite from Isola Vulcano, Italy

— Halite from Rocanville, Canada

- Sturmanite on Hematite with Celestine from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa
- Beryl var. Emerald from Maguan-Malipo District, China

— Corundum var. Sapphire from San Jacinto Mountains, California

— Dioptase on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Marcasite with Dolomite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

— Ferberite and Siderite from Minas do Panasqueira, Portugal

- Smithsonite on Coronadite from Proprietary Mine, Broken Hill, Australia

NEW FIND: - Fluorite (rare botryoidal form) on Quartz from Tekhdi, India

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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